Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 11:09 AM

To: Clear, Gwen (ECY); Brenda Larsen; Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net); RichElliott; James
Rivard; Christina Wollman

Cc: Ginger Weiser (gweiser@encompasses.net)

Subject: SP-12-00006 OKeefe No 2

Attachments: SP-12-00006 OKeefe No 2 Master File Compressed 3.5.2013.pdf

SP-12-00006 OKeefe No 2

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued Conditional Preliminary Approval for the
above application. Agencies within the county network may utilize the above hyperlink to access the
master file on the county network, a compressed copy has been attached for agencies and individuals
outside the network. The appeal deadline for this application is March 22,2013 at 5:00 pm.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any additional questions or comments.

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




